

## GORDON RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING

**JUNE 13, 2018 WARNER PARK PAVILION**

**CALL TO ORDER:** 6:07PM by Jesse

**PRESENT:** Jesse, Maggie, Becky, Joy and Gail

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** Becky/Jesse ©

**GGND TREASURERS REPORT:** Total \$4138.00, Vendors \$1090.00, Advertising \$1600.00, Mud Volley Ball \$375.00, 5K \$48.00, Donations \$1025.00.

**ADVERTISING:** GGND ad will be placed in Wild Rivers North Advertiser by 6/27/18 4:30pm @ cost of \$204.15. When does WGMO radio start to advertise? The marquee trailer will be placed on Packer Blvd by June 30<sup>th</sup> or July 1<sup>st</sup>. ICO will pay for one half of the bumper stickers. Suggested cost of bumper stickers is \$2.00. Suggested, putting donations welcome on the GGND website. Check with Lynn on adding to the website. GGND, P.O. Box 33 as address.

**BANDS:** Good. Courtney to move stage.

**BEER & ICE:** Need to ice water for 5K.

**5K:** Becky will order shirt 6/14/18. GGND Committee can purchase shirts for cost. Price about \$9.00. Please contact Becky if you would like to purchase a shirt. Solon Springs Drive In will provide coupons for bags. There will not be logos on the 5K shirts, only names of sponsors. **STUFFING DATE CHANGED TO JUNE 19<sup>TH</sup> AT 7PM WARNER PARK PAVILION.** Becky will still call McDonalds for cups, but we have many cups from previous dates. Justin will put out 5K signs.

**DUCKS:** Joy needs 36 more ducks. Jesse will check GGND shed for extra ducks.

**PARADE:** Maggie is doing great things. The Northwoods Band will march in the parade.

**GREAT JOB MAGGIE!!!** Gail will pick up face paint for clowns.

**VENDORS:** 7 food vendors and 20 craft vendors. One food vendor will only be at the park for the fireworks. Jesse in process of assigning spots for crafters. Jesse to check power.

**MUD VOLLEY BALL:** Joy has 5 teams signed and paid. Jesse has 5 more teams. Jesse will send Joy a copy of the waiver. Joy will make tag board. Motion to purchase court boundaries Joy/Jesse ©. Jesse will send Becky boundary information and Becky will order through Amazon. Courts should be 60 x 30. One of the courts is too long. When courts are tilled they will be made equal. Fire department will be on site with water tanks at event. Maggie has e-mailed her class adviser about selling food at the MVB event.

**CAR SHOW:** Good.

**BUSES:** Jesse put bus route on Face Book. He as confirmed with bus company and will speak to the drivers.

**DONATION BARRELS AND BOXES:** Jesse dropped of a box for Jodi 6/1318. Gail will find red buckets. Joy has decorated boxes for tables during the event. Thank you Joy. Committee will address donation boxes in the future.

**FIREWORKS:** Good.

**OFFICERS:** Parking spaces for handicap will be marked by Jesse after park is mowed before GGND. Need two parties to direct traffic for handicap parking. Gail will check with Dan to help direct traffic. Joy will notify officers where handicap parking is located.

**PORTA POTTIES:** Good.

**DUMPSTERS:** Good. Drop off day July 5<sup>th</sup>. Jesse to mark dumpster locations.

**CLEAN UP:** Joy will confirm with Jamie. Who supplies bags for clean up? Sunday clean up start with volley ball courts and then streets.

**CAMPERS:** Good. Vicky will reimburse Lynn for extension cords.

**OTHER ACTIVITIES:** Ball park infield will be tilled and compacted 6/14/18 at 8:30 am, Jess will be at the park. Is the recreation committee to be responsible for cleaning the pavilion and the bathrooms? The

recreation committee will take on that responsibility. Would it be possible to have an online calendar for dates the pavilion is booked? What are the towns expectations from the recreation committee? Do we have a date for the Golf Tourney, check with Pam.

Recreation committee is coming up with ideas to advertise the park.

**CITIZEN COMMENT:** Face Book post about how bad the ball park infield looked. It is being tilled and compacted 6/14/18.

**NEXT MEETING:** Tuesday June 19, 2018 at Town Hall. (e-mail sent to Vicky to confirm availability) Becky needs key for pavilion and GGND shed.

**MOTION TO ADJOURN:** Becky/Joy ©

Respectfully submitted by,  
Gail Whalen, GGND Secretary